Suann Daugheﬂ e

From: Bryan Moomjean

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:22 PM
To: SuLynn Daugherty

Subject: PPE receipts

Final Details for Order #114-5950436-2075459
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: June 18, 2020
Amazon.com order number: 114-5950436-2075459
Order Total: $169.80

Shipped on June 19, 2020

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Scott Essential Multifold Paper Towels (01804) with Fast-Drying Absorbency Pockets, $39.40
White, 16 Packs / Case, 250 Multifold Towels / Pack

Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

e  BRYAN MOOMIJEAN

e 5513 LODIST

e SAN DIEGO, CA92117-1139
e United States

Shipping Speed:
One-Day Shipping

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

e BRYAN MOOMIJEAN

e 5513 LODIST

e SAN DIEGO, CA92117-1139
* United States




Shipping Speed:
One-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 0029

Billing address

* Bryan Moomjean

®* 533 Lomas Santa Fe

e Solana Beach, CALIFORNIA 92075
* United States

Item(s) Subtotal:$157.60

Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

Total before tax:$157.60

Estimated tax to be collected: $12.20

Grand Total:$169.80

Credit Card transactions

Visa ending in 0029: June 19, 2020:$169.80

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Bryan Moomjean

Facility Director

Boys and Girls Clubs of San Dieguito
3800a Mykonos Lane San Diego CA 92130

858-720-2180




Suann Daugherty — _

From: Bryan Moomjean

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:23 PM
To: Sulynn Daugherty

Subject: PPE receipts

Final Details for Order #114-4703806-7201011
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: May 20, 2020
Amazon.com order number: 114-4703806-7201011
Order Total: $85.95

Shipped on May 21, 2020

Items Ordered Price
5 of: Youngever 6 Pack Pump Bottles 12 Ounce, Refillable Plastic Pump Bottles with Travel $15.95

Lock for Dispensing Lotions, Shampoos, Hand Sanitizer
Sold by: Youngever LLC (seller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

e  BRYAN MOOMIJEAN

e 5513 LODIST

e SAN DIEGO, CA92117-1139
e United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal:$79.75
Visa | Last digits: 0029 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax:$79.75

Estimated tax to be collected: $6.20

Grand Total:$85.95

° Bryan Moomjean
e 533 Lomas Santa Fe
e Solana Beach, CALIFORNIA 92075




SulLynn Daugherty

From: Bryan Moomjean

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:24 PM
To: Sulynn Daugherty

Subject: PPE receipts

Final Details for Order #112-4231440-5550641
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: April 28, 2020
Amazon.com order number: 112-4231440-5550641
Order Total: $301.70

Shipped on May 3, 2020

Items Ordered Price

2 of: Portable Hand Sanitizer Dispenser Stand (With splash guard) $140.00
Sold by: M-Fab (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

e  BRYAN MOOMIJEAN

e 5513 LODIST

e SAN DIEGO, CA92117-1139
e United States

Shipping Speed:
Economy Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal:$280.00
Visa | Last digits: 0029 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax:$280.00

Estimated tax to be collected: $21.70

Grand Total:$301.70

* Bryan Moomjean

e 533 Lomas Santa Fe

e Solana Beach, CALIFORNIA 92075
e United States




amazon.com

Final Details for Order #112-2224586-7483421
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: April 29, 2020
Amazon.com order number: 112-2224586-7483421
Order Total: $137.62

Shipped on May 1, 2020

Items Ordered Price
12 of: Face Mask (Reusable), 100% Cotton Fabric, Double Layer, Made In USA, Protect from Dust, Pollen, Pet Dander, $9.99

Other Airborne Irritants, Urquid Linen (1, White)
Sold by: Urquid Linen Inc (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Sulynn Daugherty

12880 TEXANA ST

SAN DIEGO, CA 92129-3618
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $119.88
Visa | Last digits: 4786 Shipping & Handling:  $7.90
g:}&"l‘_g‘ ?)‘;?jgehseity Total before tax: $127.78
12880 TEXANA ST Estimated tax to be collected: $-9“8-<:+
SAN DIEGO, CA 92129-3618 Grand Total: $137.62

United States
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 4786: May 1, 2020:$137.62

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates




